Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Ernest Padilla <epadillaplf@qgwestoffice.net>:

Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2014 11:08 AM

To: Michael Feldewert

Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD R I A
Subject: FW: Endurance Resources LLC/ Chevron

Mike:

You have asked for back-up information relative to the statements made in my December 31 letter to Ms.

Bailey. Without waiving our attorney/client privilege, | am forwarding copies of emails to me from Jason South,
Endurance’s landman, containing most of the information addressed in my letter. Included in the first email are three
AFEs, one of which applies to Endurance’s proposed Starcaster well in Section 18. Mr. South’s email also identifies the
names of the Chevron people with whom Endurance principais met on November 20.

in addition to the Starcaster well proposal, Endurance proposed a trade on other acreage, and included two other
AFEs. Included in Mr. South email is a slide presentation of discussion points relative to Section 18 (Bell Lake proposal)
that were presented at the November 20 meeting.

By separate email | wiil forward a copy of an email agenda sent by the Chevron personnei for the November 20
meeting. The second topic of the agenda dealt with the Bell Lake proposal.

Finally, also by separate email | will forward a copy of a December 19 email from Manny Sirgo, Endurance Vice
President-Operations, and engineer to Becky Wistaff, higher Chevron manager, attempting to induce further discussion
on the Starcaster proposal.

I am sending a copy of this email to Ms. Bailey through Florene Davidson.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Ernest L. Padilla

PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.

P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523

T: 505-988-7577

F: 505-988-7392

E: epadillaplf @qwestoffice net: (office) padillalaw @ gwestoffice.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE
USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. [ you are not the
intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has
been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, {ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e-
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all attachments.

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 2:26 PM

To: Ernest Padilla

Cc: gabriel.wade@state.nm.us; Bosell, Benjamin L

Subject: Endurance Resources LLC/ Chevron




Ernie: |tried to reach you by telephone. Please give me a call about your letter. It is not consistent with what my
contacts are telling me. | need more detail about who was involved in the referenced discussions, what AFE was
presented and to whom, particularly since no document is attached to your letter today.

Michael H. Feldewert

Partner

Holland & Hart, LLP

Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208
Phone (505) 988-4421

E-mail: mfeidewert@hollandhart.com
Download vCard

HoLiAND&HART P

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This m ge is confidential and may be privileged. if you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.

From: Ernest Padilla [mailto:epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 12:44 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: Michael Feldewert; gabriel.wade@state.nm.us
Subject: Endurance Resources LLC/ Chevron

Ms. Davidson:
Please transmit the attached letter to Ms. Bailey. If you have any questions please let me know. Thank you.
PS: Happy New Year

Ernest L. Padilla

PADILLA LAW FIRM, P A.

P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523

T: 505-988-7577

F: 505-988-7592

E: epadillaplif@qwestoffice.net; (office) padillalaw @ gwestoffice.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE
USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the
intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has
been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e-
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all attachments.



